From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Leslie, John
8/26/2013 9:58:09 AM
Salinas, Maria (maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
PG&E Tariffs (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs);
Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: PG&E ALs 4074-E, 4255-E, 4257-E

Greetings: The “disposition” letter for PG&E advice no. 4074-E is not correct. In Resolution
E-4529, the Commission rejected PG&E’s advice letter, but allowed PG&E to file a new
advice letter with an amended contract in order for the Commission to review and approve it.
PG&E filed such an advice letter on August 23 (Advice No. 4275-E). I do not think that
advice no. 4074-E should become “effective” at all.

Please let me know if you disagree.

Many thanks.

John Leslie

John W. Leslie

Partner

McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP
600 West Broadway, Suite 2600
San Diego, CA 92101-3391
Direct: (619) 699-2536

Facsimile: (619) 699-2536
Email: jleslie@mckennalong.com

From: Salinas, Maria [mailto:maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 4:18 PM

To: 'gantone@tcpw.ca.goV'; 's.antonio@sunshinedesignlic.net'; 'barbara@barkovichandyap.com';
'tomb@crossborderenergy.com’; 'Sean.Beatty@genon.com'; 'Ibelenky@biologicaldiversity.org";
'dbergmann@igservice.com'; 'bsb@eslawfirm.com'; 'andy@ongrid.net'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com’;
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'Ken@in-houseenergy.com'; 'JBonnett@semprautilities.com'; 'kbuss@counties.org'; 'wmc@a-
klaw.com'; 'troy@utilitypowersolutions.com'; 'dcarroli@downeybrand.com’; 'casner@acm.org’;
'steven.castracane@linde.com'; 'mcaulson@semprautilities.com'; 'joc@cpuc.ca.gov';
'Cliff_Conte@oxy.com'; 'mac_lighting@bak.rr.com'; 'ddavie@wellhead.com'; 'sheila@wma.org’;
'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'kad@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'diane.fellman@nrgenergy.com’;
'‘bobfic@verizon.net'; 'karyn.gansecki@sce.com'; 'jdh@eslawfirm.com’; 'Img@eslawfirm.com’;
'Iwhouse@innercite.com’; 'dhuard@manatt.com’; 'steven.huhman@morganstanley.com’;
'Randy_Hunter@transcanada.com'; 'chuppert@nexant.com'; 'roger@ccgga.org’; 'blairi@mid.org";
‘ericj@eslawfirm.com’; 'mjaske@energy.ca.goVv'; 'regtss@att.com’; 'skjones@sfwater.org’;
‘cbk@eslawfirm.com’; 'ekelly@marinenergy.com’; 'kate@kgconsulting.net';
‘eric.keniston@cityofpaloalto.org’; 'mk@uitilitycostmanagement.com'; 'dkk@eslawfirm.com’;
'ole.kjosnes@seattle.goVv'; 'dif@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'slango@semprautilities.com’;
'scottlawrence@earthlink.net'’; ‘alison@bartlewells.com’; ‘jleslie@mckennalong.com’;
'Eric.Leuze@nrgenergy.com’; 'liddeli@energyattorney.com'; 'rl@eslawfirm.com’; 'clloyd@bart.gov',
'debra.lloyd@cityofpaloalto.org'; 'clower@earthlink.net’; 'SLM5@PGE.COM';
'william.martini@tecogen.com'; 'smaye@nappartners.com'; 'suem@calpine.com'; 'steve@mckenzie-
associates.com'; 'gmorris@emf.net’; 'philm@scdenergy.com’; 'Inalley@tigernaturalgas.com’;
'henry.nanjo@dgs.ca.goVv'; 'SNewsom@SempraUtilities.com'; 'rick_noger@praxair.com’;
‘edwardoneill@dwt.com’; '‘ppantelis@sparkenergy.com’; 'pauj@dwt.com’; 'npedersen@hanmor.com’;
‘ron.perry@commercialenergy.net'; rmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'epoole@adplaw.com’;
'RPrince@semprautilities.com’; 'traniere@1stlightenergy.com'; 'janreid@coastecon.com’;
'nrizzo@sunlightandpower.com'; 'service@spurr.org'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'leo.ruiz@sanjoseca.gov',
'ksalvagno@wellhead.com'; 'teresa@cleanpower.com’; 'MSchmidt-Pines@semprautilities.com’;
'‘Margaret.Sheridan@energy.ca.gov'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com’;
'sswaroop@marinenergy.com'; 'mswindle@nlineenergy.com'; 'g.tornoe@intpower.com’;
‘atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; 'Nevenka.Ubavich@iadwp.com'; ED Tariff Unit;
'mrw@mrwassoc.com’; 'shyletha.williams@dla.mil’; 'eric.wright@bves.com’;
'syang@cenergypower.com’; 'cathy@barkovichandyap.com'; 'jessica@ongrid.net’;
‘regulatory@marinenergy.com’; 'AdviceTariffManager@sce.com'’; 'ngs@dhs.ca.gov'

Cc: pgetariffs@pge.com; ixg8@pge.com

Subject: PG&E ALs 4074-E, 4255-E, 4257-E

To all members of PG&E G.O. 96-B Service List:

Under the current process when the CPUC’s Energy Division Suspends or Disposes of a Tier 1
or 2 Advice Letter, a service list is not noticed, only the utility and any protesters receive a
notice.

Currently, electronic copies of Advice Letters are not available on the CPUC’s website and the
only way to find out if an Advice Letter has been Suspended or Disposed of is by visiting the
Utility’s website for status updates.

In the spirit of providing greater transparency and access to information in the Advice Letter
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process, the Energy Division’s Tariff Unit will begin e-mailing Advice letter Disposition,
Suspension, and Withdrawal letters to the Utility’s G.O. 96-B Service List as a courtesy.

For any questions or comments please contact EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov or call Nicholas
Castillo at 415-703-1210.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the
law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named
recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client communications or
work product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments.
If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.
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